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Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning)

Subject: FW: Camden plan for Allison Road
Attachments: Camden ABC For Hall.pdf; Camden 3.jpg; Camden 2.jpg; Camden 1.jpg

From: Neville Allison <nallison@therevivelandgroup.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: FW: Camden plan for Allison Road 
 

 WARNING: This communicaƟon has been detected as containing an aƩachment ‐ Proceed with cauƟon  
 

Beth, 
  
Thank you for your time on the phone.  As discussed, the elevations for this plan where previously submitted, but I 
misread the base sqft for this plan.  The base sqft without the bonus room upstairs is 1683 sqft.  With the bonus room, the 
plan is 2525 sqft.  We respectfully request that the sqft min condition be amended to 1675 to accommodate this base 
plan.  It’s the same basic footprint as the other plans submitted and the elevation has already been shown and approved.   
  
Secondly,  our requested variance to Hall County Code section 17.430.100 regarding the treatment of the open space was 
overlooked during our conditions discussion.  Our narrative outlines an exemption to handling the open space the way a 
conservation subdivision would.  Our project exceeds the required amount of open space, but does not adhere to sections 
17.143.100-17.430.150, as those sections are meant to apply to a conservation space subdivision.   
  
We respectfully request that these two items be added as conditions to our zoning approval and that staff present them to 
the Board of Commissioners.  Please let me know if staff has any comments to these or if you have any questions.   
  
Thank you!  
  

 
Neville Allison | Managing Partner 
One Alliance Center 
3500 Lenox Road, Ste 625 
Atlanta, GA 30326 
C: 678.223.8978 
nallison@therevivelandgroup.com 
www.therevivelandgroup.com 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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